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From: Andrew Bickerdike 
Sent: 15 November 2021 16:52
To: Bell, Michael; Local Plan
Cc:
Subject: Warrington Local Plan - submisson on behalf of Peel L&P (Holdings) UK Ltd
Attachments:  

Dear Michael  
On behalf of Peel L&P (Holdings) UK Ltd, I am pleased to provide representations to the Warrington Local Plan. 
These representations are provided as separate to those submitted jointly on behalf of Peel L&P (Holdings) UK Ltd 
and Peel Ports (email correspondence from David Diggle at 15.02 relates). 
The structure and content of representations is outlined in the attached covering letter. Documents which comprise 
Peel’s representations are provided in the following We Transfer links: 
Paper 1: 
https://we.tl/t‐4NjIMR0Wbs  
Papers 2 and 3: 
https://we.tl/t‐ysLzM2t7ob  
Paper 4: 
https://we.tl/t‐FOoWeHNI9Z  
Completed representation pro‐formas  
https://we.tl/t‐YfE5rejtP5  
Proposed development sites ‐ site prospectuses and technical evidence base: 
To follow via separate email 
I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of the representations. 
Kind Regards 
 
Andrew  
 

Andrew Bickerdike 
 

Director 
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security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web 
security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious 
activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out 
more, visit our website. 




